
Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Meeting With Conference Board 

Budget Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

02-20-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

COPY OF VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-27-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Jurisdiction Agreement For Designated Iowa ByWays

JEFFERSON HIGHWAY HERITAGE BYWAY.PDF

Approve Contract For Bridge Replacement Projects
FM-C042(94)—55-99 located in Section 15, Hardin Township
FM-C042(95)—55-99 located in Section 22, Ellis Township

42-C042-094 FINAL PLANS P1.PDF
42-C042-095 FINAL PLANS P1.PDF
2171 AND 6260 BIDS.PDF

Resolution To Quit Claim A County Road

RESOLUTION TO QUIT CLAIM A COUNTY ROAD.PDF

Change Of Status: IRVM Department

IRVM CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Application For Liquor License - Eagle City Winery

EAGLE CITY LIQUOR LICENSE APP.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17. 11:30 A.M.



Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Meeting With Conference Board 

Budget Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

02-20-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

COPY OF VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-27-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Jurisdiction Agreement For Designated Iowa ByWays

JEFFERSON HIGHWAY HERITAGE BYWAY.PDF

Approve Contract For Bridge Replacement Projects
FM-C042(94)—55-99 located in Section 15, Hardin Township
FM-C042(95)—55-99 located in Section 22, Ellis Township

42-C042-094 FINAL PLANS P1.PDF
42-C042-095 FINAL PLANS P1.PDF
2171 AND 6260 BIDS.PDF

Resolution To Quit Claim A County Road

RESOLUTION TO QUIT CLAIM A COUNTY ROAD.PDF

Change Of Status: IRVM Department

IRVM CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Application For Liquor License - Eagle City Winery

EAGLE CITY LIQUOR LICENSE APP.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17. 11:30 A.M.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#02272019-1432
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/ce4a38c5-614d-45c7-b5b2-a6eed0718d0e


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – FEBRUARY 20, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  2:00 P.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Linn Adams, Lori Kadner, Aaron Budweg, Mark 

Buschkamp, Justin Ites, Jessica Lara, JD Holmes, Don Knoell, Doug Morse, Megan 

Mollenbeck, Taylor Roll, Dave Dunn, Tina Schlemme, Micah Cutler, Machel Eichmeier, 

Julie Duhn, Dave Mitchell, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

No HVAC project update today. 

 

Doug Morse and Megan Mollenbeck, Hansen Family Hospital, appeared before the Board 

to provide a Hospital update to the Board.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of February 13 & 14, 2019.  

Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the February 20, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:   None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department: 

Taylor Roll, County Engineer, provided an update on the Secondary Roads Department 

and policies related to snow removal.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-06, A 

Resolution Petitioning the Governor and Legislature of Iowa to Revise Iowa Code 

§53.17(2) Pertaining to Absentee Ballots.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes” Hoffman, Granzow, 

and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2019-06 is hereby adopted as follows: 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-06 

 

A RESOLUTION PETITIONING THE GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE OF IOWA 

TO REVISE IOWA CODE §53.17(2) PERTAINING TO ABSENTEE BALLOTS 

 

WHEREAS, county commissioners of elections receive absentee ballots after polls close 

on Election Day; and 

 

WHEREAS, to be counted, said absentee ballots must be “clearly postmarked by an 

officially authorized postal service or bear an intelligent mail barcode traceable to a date 

of entry into the federal mail system not later than the day before the election and received 

by the commissioner not later than noon on the Monday following the election” (Iowa Code 

§53.17(2)); and 

 

WHEREAS, the federal mail system is outside jurisdiction of Iowa law and cannot 

guarantee either prescribed method of authentication as basis for qualifying such absentee 

ballots for counting (acknowledged in Iowa Administrative Code 721-21.303(53)); and 

 

WHEREAS, absent prescribed evidence of registration in the federal mail system, said 

absentee ballots are disqualified from lawful counting; and  

 

WHEREAS, disqualified and uncounted absentee ballots in close races cast doubt among 

voters as to legitimacy of election results; and 



 

WHEREAS, such disqualified and uncounted absentee ballots have been cause to contest 

election results in district court and the Iowa House of Representatives. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS: 

 

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors do hereby petition the Governor and Legislature 

of Iowa to simplify the standard for counting absentee ballots by revising Iowa Code 

§53.17(2) as follows: 

 

 In order for the ballot to be counted, the return envelope must be received in the 

 commissioner’s office before the polls close on election day. 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of February, 2019. 

 

 

/s/ Reneé McClellan 

Reneé McClellan, Chair 

Hardin Board of Supervisors 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

/s/ Jessica Lara 

Jessica Lara 

Hardin County Auditor and Commissioner of Elections 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to acknowledge receipt of the County Conservation 

Annual Report, 1/1/2018-12/31/2018, as presented.  Motion carried. 

 

Discussion was held on the budget request of $227,161.64 submitted by Greenbelt Home 

Care, and the following action was taken:  Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to table 

discussion on Greenbelt Home Care budget request.  Motion carried. 

 

Discussion was held on employee accrued sick leave benefits, and the following action was 

taken:  Hoffman moved to instruct Mike Galloway to change the Handbook and bring a 

newly revised handbook to revert back to old system and allow Jessica Lara to go back to 

back-up system and getting everyone back where they need to be.    Motion died for lack 

of a second. 

 

Granzow then moved, Hoffman seconded to direct Reneé McClellan to contact the HR 

firm to address additional hours accrued beyond the 90-day cap, so those employees don’t 

lose what they had.  Motion carried. 

 

Public comments:   None. 

 

Other Business:   None. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________     _______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - February 27, 2019

Access Systems Leasing $176.14

AgVantage FS $3,579.40

Alliant Energy $14,112.37

Bernal F Koehrsen Jr $81.00

BTX Iowa, Inc $125.00

Builders FirstSource $7.98

Casey's General Store $40.00

CBM Food Service $7,431.24

Cedar Valley Medical Specialists, PC $719.00

Central Iowa Distr Inc $44.08

CenturyLink $402.90

Cintas Corporation $187.05

City of Iowa Falls $640.78

Connie J Mesch $50.00

Consolidated Management Co $108.45

COOLEY PUMPING LLC $95.00

Dale Howard $1,380.00

Dean Stickrod--DDS $620.00

Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co $141.15

Don's Truck Sales Inc $211.02

Eldora City Ambulance $3,180.00

Fastenal $4.64

Four Oaks Family & Childrens Services $1,306.20

GATR of Des Moines, Inc $166.79

GECRB/AMAZON $308.54

Greenbelt Home Care $11,295.48

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $734.05

Hogan, Bremer, Moore Colonial Chapel $1,300.00

Hy-Vee $5.36

Ia Dept of Transportation $84.24

Inland Truck Parts & Service $3,296.00

ISAC $380.00

Jody L Mesch $40.00

John Deere Financial $4,826.40

Knight's Sanitation $181.00

Lester Refrigeration $240.92

Medicap Pharmacy #8095 $300.53

Micah E Cutler $71.10

Midland Power Cooperative $2,005.82

NAPA Auto Parts $123.16

NAPA Auto Parts $33.43

Omnicare Inc $293.99

Petroblend $4,920.22

Racom Corporation $457.30

Sadler Power Train Inc $609.88

Secretary of State $60.00

Staples $259.80

Storey Kenworthy $88.75

Times Citizen $109.04

Van Wall Equipment $52.59

Vanguard Appraisals, Inc $1,050.00

VISA $1,731.40

Wet Pet Outlet $34.31

Grand Total $69,703.50

_______________________________________ ____________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor















 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO QUIT CLAIM A COUNTY ROAD 
Hardin County 

 Resolution No.  2019-  
 
WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on January 17th, 1978 as required by law 
to vacate of multiple portions of Hardin County Secondary Road, lying in the Plat of the 
Town of Sherman, Iowa; 
 
WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on December 19th, 2018 to discuss the 
deeding of multiple portions of Hardin County Secondary Road, lying in the Plat of the 
Town of Sherman, Iowa; 
   
WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors 
that the subject sections be ordered closed and denies any and all claims for damages. 
 
Hardin County Quit Claims it’s interest to the following property owners: 
 
Travis H. Thomas and Wendy S. Thomas 

 

Parcel A: A twenty (20) foot alley in Block 3, lying between Depot Avenue and 

 Finn Avenue in the Plat of the town of Sherman, Iowa, containing 0.07 acres. 

           Parcel B: The North twenty (20) foot of Oak Street and West twelve (12) foot of 

 Oak Street, lying between Depot Avenue and Finn Avenue in the Plat of the town 

 of Sherman, Iowa, containing 0.08 acres. 

Parcel D: A twenty (20) foot alley in Block 2, lying between Depot Avenue and 

 Finn Avenue in the Plat of the town of Sherman, Iowa, containing 0.07 acres. 

           Parcel F: The East twenty (20) foot of Depot Avenue except the North seventeen 
 (17) feet, lying between Larch Street (County Highway D47) and Main Street in the 
 Plat of the town of Sherman, Iowa, containing 0.32 acres, subject to an easement, 
 which shall run with Parcel E, and described as the West five (5) foot of the East 
 twenty (20) foot of Depot Avenue, lying between Oak Street and Main Street in the 
 Plat of the town of Sherman, Iowa. Said easement is for ingress and egress and 
 shall further permit the removal and trimming of trees and brush that interferes with 
 ingress and egress, but shall not permit any other improvements on the land by 
 any party that interferes with said ingress and egress. 

 

Earl E. Craighton 
 

 Parcel C: The South forty (40) foot of Oak Street, except the West twelve (12) 
 foot of Oak Street, lying between Depot Avenue and Finn Avenue in the Plat of 
 the town of Sherman, Iowa, containing 0.13 acres. 

 



L & S Seed Co 
 

Parcel E:  The West thirty (30) foot of Depot Avenue except the North seventeen 

 (17) feet, lying between Larch Street (County Highway D47) and Main Street in 

 the Plat of the town of Sherman, Iowa, containing 0.48 acres. 

 Parcel F: An easement, which shall run with Parcel E, and described as the West 

 five (5) foot of the East twenty (20) foot of Depot Avenue, lying between Oak 

 Street and Main Street in the Plat of the town of Sherman, Iowa.  Said easement 

 is for ingress and egress and shall further permit the removal and trimming of 

 trees and brush that interferes with ingress and egress, but shall not permit any 

 other improvements on the land by any party that interferes with said ingress and 

 egress. 

 
Passed and adopted this 27th day of February, 2019. 
  
 
 
 
 
                  

    Renee McClellan, Chairperson 
    County Board of Supervisors 

 
 
 
ATTEST:                                               
 Jessica Lara Date 
 Hardin County Auditor  
 





jsheridan
Highlight

jsheridan
Highlight








